AR cmy B e s

s/

He, Darbe Mershall
014 opchand Rost
Amsenll, W.¥. 310804

Dear Mr, Mavehsil,

i

Fere I your unlhnrnwulﬂn.mlvnnuhu
your letier of the 30%h. Insteed, hewewsp,

mtrusted 190 hymew iz 192 Wesevenmt o & ma -
Feoesl] heving msde suy demsnd upem you, end I do resell spendiag mmch Sime
writing you and meXiag effers (208 one of which you kawe soeepisd), ad me

possible profits te nysels, so Shet you msy yot save poursslf, so the the dsy
will not esme sk you will fisd % fmpossidle % live with what yjou have dome
with the respoasibilities you Rave secepied - md %o yourweld.

Tozheps 1t i the greatess & thet among =21l those he Touched 4 tb
greatunss, e lste President bed o

Leng ofo I reslised that in scme vays sll I will be adls %o ds 10
1sevs & wevord. As my conespt of my sbligations require of me the ingreridment
concomitient S0 14, so also does 14 require of me that I giw each mam favelved
to meie kis oun recomd, of whatever chsracter it msy de. In my view, faimess
those who may d¢ inrecent, the hetionsl hamer and Ristory demeand Wais,

" Tou yretond £t 12 your purpose "%s pievent undigaified or sensstienal
Tojpofnctiion” of the materials seme of villeh 708 must understand you exereise Bo
logel rights ocver. In Immediste guestion ade $ho siirt smd¢ tle. All I have seught
is pietures of the Wst minuts cless of the shirt and tiec that are demaged, m4d

uy letters oould 30t be more spevifie in seyiag sverything ¢lse cel be sxwpped outl.
Unless you Sofine "uniignifisd sud st@mvtions]® to mesa Trwihful repressatation,
your letder $s without mesning. Or, more sccurwtely, it says you will perait only
vhat csn haw m other them "undignified sad ssasational™ use, = other kind, of
these pictures.

In oll your gress legal wisdon, has it zever serurred % you that if the
existing pictures shoved anything, the Archivist would have had me eecasion to hswe
sy otbevs wsde?

A11 I wemt 2 %o De ubdle %o study ¥he desge 3o the garmenis, not the
gore, The Archivist hes sent me more gode $hen I ssked for. I esked for enlarge-
ments of tte demege elome. He gsont me Doth sifes of (BIS4 (I Ald mot seek the back),
CE398, and, whom for a long time I pressed him, mesmingless enlargemsnt of bodh,
Becouse you pretemnd your purpose is %o "prevent undignifisd or ssmsstional use®, I
sand them $o you herewith md dofy you %0 show mo say other uss thet cen b made
of taem, I Will not uss thome pictures, dut 1 would lide tiem retumed, And 1 iasus
you §wo other challemgest you find one wemrd in dhe more than o million I b e
written on this subject you can foel $yests the Fr-gident or anything shout him fa



vhat you esn oall sithser undignifisd or sensetionsl; snd you gst the Arohiviet
to male for you those plctures of the dameges %o the garments I bave ashed of
him, you study thas, then you cempare them with wlat he makes fresly ewsilshls
and decide for yourself whiesh i» undignified and ssasationmal.

1 ask farther thet you ove if you sea find anythiang of evidensiary
wing - sther than go¥e « in the plctures of the iyl se freely
aveilable, m esk that you mesk sut of whetever pistuares the AveRivimh
nakes all but the dmmage %o %e Hdrie 2ad then dell me, =3 & Feasensbls men
of at least averags intelligense, thet you fiad this ia

Thon emenins the pleture of the tie, the gily one, md d%dl » tWed
you, 85 8 lswyer poeswmsadly pessested of st losst ulinestesy Wneuloedge of
the alleged fecd, sse anytidag of evidentiary value iz §%; There is ne alde
view, I have eskad amd deez refused one of the damage alons, Jenseiwe of Wiw
B0 mesningful picture of the Nmdumentel ovidence yelsting %o the murder of your
friend, your Jreosident as well az mine,

hids

The exhidit piotures were carefully staped by the FIX
ovidenve, sl the msexinglass Vestimsny then wes providef YWy the
are gontent %o lssve 1% this way, I am mot,

For am I eontent, vith my resord, %o o
in your letter amd those of She Apchiviss, Ssuet I (ntend undigafified or semse-
tional reprodnetien, Un¥il I ¢an study the pleture I mek 1
vhether oF mo% I will wamt %0 repteduece them, Despits your
ment {end I == deginning %o wender if there is emy sepaswtien), I will ned primt
those provided, for they ePe only what you say $hey sre nods :

I have f1lad the first of o series of sulls under Wi Fyeodmm of
Iaformetion Ac%, The only reasen i heve not filed mese i3 et Sie govermma § is
engsged in 8 systamatie, unsomiy end I think dllegal efTerd '
sver, I am coxtent for the grwrmmmat %o mals i9s owm vesesd
that, tos, will decame s melter of conrd reeerd, cnd Wieve 4his Glasy depuriume
from 4he tramsparent and expressed will of Cengmess will W &uly
will belp, 2ot hurt, cstsdlishunmt of Ymuih, At seme poiad I wmay
%o offor & competent epiniecn on what is “uniignified”, Whet is “semsational”.
As I gesd your letber snd yrur yosesd, you con qmiify as mn expard.

If % sny peidt you wand %o lesym "hst you haw deus end sye doing
yoursslf snd what %o me wemld Mo clsse te seered chligations, X will shew you,
mabjeet to the singls Destzistion, you procerve the snfidomed I wuld bo -
Srasting 4o you. Mine has bosn en embeusting, tmpoverighing werk end I wuld
preserve my work for myself snd ay own imtewpretagisn end use.

Wik Saepent regmts,

Sincerely,

CONFILOENTIAL coplea $o
oud, Dick, Gary, Paul
Hdoward

Hureld Feisdosy



